

Proposed Bylaws Amendment to Reduce Size of Tabernacle Board of Trustees
Recommended to Membership by Board of Trustees (4-13-22)

ARTICLE III
Board of Trustees: Composition, Eligibility, Duties and Meetings

Section 1 **Composition**

The governing body of the Synagogue shall be the Board of Trustees (hereinbefore and hereinafter sometimes referred to as the “Board”). The Board shall consist of elected and ex-officio trustees, who shall collectively constitute its membership, as follows:

- a) ~~Fifteen (15)~~ Jewish Members, excluding Junior Members, elected from among the membership at large –
 - 1) ~~At each~~ election, 1/3 of the Board shall be elected to a term of 3 years.

Deleted: Eighteen (18)

Deleted: At the

Deleted: first

Deleted: following adoption of these bylaws

Deleted: to terms of 1 year, 1/3 to

Deleted: terms of 2 years, and 1/3

Deleted: s

Deleted: <#>At every subsequent election for each of said positions on the Board, the election shall be for a term of three years. ¶